

Mr James Wearne
Group Approvals Manager
Centennial Coal
PO BOX 1000
Toronto NSW 2283

23/10/2020

Dear Mr Wearne

**Charbon Coal Mine – Modification 2 (MP 08_0211-Mod-2) and Clarence Colliery –
Modification 6 (DA 504-00-Mod-6)
Request for Response to Submissions**

The exhibition of the above modification applications concluded on Wednesday 21 October 2020. All submissions received by the Department during the exhibition of the proposals are available on the Department's website at www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects.

The Department requests that you provide a response to the issues raised in those submissions, in accordance with clause 82(2) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000*.

Please note that the Department is awaiting advice from its Water Group, Transport for NSW, WaterNSW and NSW Resources Regulator. Advice from these agencies will be made available as soon as they are received.

The Department requests that you provide a response to these submissions and agency advice by Friday 27 November.

If you have any questions, please contact Brittany Golding on 02 9995 5742 or Brittany.Golding@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

as delegate for the Planning Secretary